

Name	Link	Short description	Jobs	Internships	Trainee programs	Restrictions (e.g. nationality)
African Development Bank (AFDB)	<a href="http://www.afdb.org">http://www.afdb.org</a>	<i>The overarching objective of the African Development Bank (AFDB) Group is to spur sustainable economic development and social progress in its regional member countries (RMCs), thus contributing to poverty reduction. The Bank Group achieves this objective by: mobilizing and allocating resources for investment in RMCs; and providing policy advice and technical assistance to support development efforts.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/working-with-us/">http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/working-with-us/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/internship-programme/">http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/internship-programme/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/young-professionals-program-yp/">http://www.afdb.org/en/careers/young-professionals-program-yp/</a>	Yes, you must be a national of a member country ( <a href="http://www.afdb.org/en/about-us/members/">http://www.afdb.org/en/about-us/members/</a> ) and between 18 and 57 years old.
Auswärtiges Amt (Federal Foreign Office)	<a href="http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/EN/Startseite_node.html">http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/EN/Startseite_node.html</a> <a href="http://www.arbeitsagentur.de/web/content/DE/service/ueberuns/WeitereDienststellen/ZentraleAuslandsundFachvermittlung/Arbeit/ArbeitenimAusland/ArbeitenbeiInternationalenOrganisationen/Detail/index.htm?dfContentId=L6019022DSTBA1529298">http://www.arbeitsagentur.de/web/content/DE/service/ueberuns/WeitereDienststellen/ZentraleAuslandsundFachvermittlung/Arbeit/ArbeitenimAusland/ArbeitenbeiInternationalenOrganisationen/Detail/index.htm?dfContentId=L6019022DSTBA1529298</a>	<i>The Federal Foreign Office represents Germany's interests to the world. It promotes international exchange and offers protection and assistance to Germans abroad.</i> <i>Deutschland ist Mitglied in etwa 200 Internationalen Organisationen in denen sich internationale ausgerichteten Führungskräfte interessante Karrieremöglichkeiten bieten. Das BFIO unterstützt - in Kooperation mit dem Auswärtigen Amt - mit seinem Serviceangebot die Bundesregierung, die Zahl deutscher Mitarbeiter bei Internationalen Organisationen zu erhöhen.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Uebersicht_node.html">http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Uebersicht_node.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Praktika/Praktika_node.html">http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Praktika/Praktika_node.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Hoererer/DienstUebersicht_node.html">http://www.auswaertiges-amt.de/DE/AusbildungKariere/AA-Taetigkeit/Hoererer/DienstUebersicht_node.html</a>	All posts are for Germans only.
Büro Führungskräfte zu Internationalen Organisationen (BFIO)			The BFIO provides services to prepare your successful application to international organizations.			
Conseil Européen pour la Recherche Nucléaire (CERN)	<a href="http://home.web.cern.ch">http://home.web.cern.ch</a>	<i>At CERN, the European Organization for Nuclear Research, physicists and engineers are probing the fundamental structure of the universe. They use the world's largest and most complex scientific instruments to study the basic constituents of matter – the fundamental particles. The particles are made to collide together at close to the speed of light. The process gives the physicists clues about how the particles interact, and provides insights into the fundamental laws of nature.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/professionals">http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/professionals</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/short-term-internship-programme">http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/short-term-internship-programme</a>	For nationals of Spain and Portugal only. For more information visit <a href="http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/trainee-programme">http://jobs.web.cern.ch/join-us/trainee-programme</a>	Most posts are open to nationals of CERN member states only. However, there is a limited number of spots available to non-member states' citizens in most programs.
DAAD / Carlo-Schmid-Programm (CSP)	<a href="http://www.studienstiftung.de/en/carlo-schmid.html">http://www.studienstiftung.de/en/carlo-schmid.html</a>		None	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://www.daad.de/medi/en/ausland/ausschreibung/en/csp_2014-uebersicht_%C3%BCber_die_praktikumsangebote_programmlinie_b.pdf">https://www.daad.de/medi/en/ausland/ausschreibung/en/csp_2014-uebersicht_%C3%BCber_die_praktikumsangebote_programmlinie_b.pdf</a>	None	This program is available for German citizens only.
Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE)	<a href="http://www.die-gdi.de">http://www.die-gdi.de</a>	<i>The German Development Institute / Deutsches Institut für Entwicklungspolitik (DIE) is one of the leading think tanks for global development and international cooperation worldwide. It is located in the UN City of Bonn. DIE's work is based on the interplay between Research, Policy Advice and Training. DIE is building bridges between theory and practice.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.die-gdi.de/en/about-us/career/">http://www.die-gdi.de/en/about-us/career/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.die-gdi.de/en/about-us/career/internships/">http://www.die-gdi.de/en/about-us/career/internships/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.die-gdi.de/en/training/postgraduate-training-programme/">http://www.die-gdi.de/en/training/postgraduate-training-programme/</a>	An excellent command of the German language is required in most posts.
European Parliament (EP)	<a href="http://www.europarl.europa.eu">http://www.europarl.europa.eu</a>	<i>The European Parliament is the only directly-elected EU body and one of the largest democratic assemblies in the world. Its 766 Members are there to represent the EU's 500 million citizens. They are elected once every five years by voters from across the 28 Member States.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/0079d60a3f/Recruitment.html">http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/0079d60a3f/Recruitment.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/007cecd1cc/Traineeships.html">http://www.europarl.europa.eu/aboutparliament/en/007cecd1cc/Traineeships.html</a>	None	Posts are available for nationals of EU member countries only.
Council of Europe (CoE)	<a href="http://hub.coe.int">http://hub.coe.int</a>	<i>The Council of Europe is the continent's leading human rights organisation. It includes 47 member states, 28 of which are members of the European Union. All Council of Europe member states have signed up to the European Convention on Human Rights, a treaty designed to protect human rights, democracy and the rule of law.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.coe.int/t/jobs/general-information_en.asp">http://www.coe.int/t/jobs/general-information_en.asp</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.coe.int/t/jobs/traineeship_en.asp">http://www.coe.int/t/jobs/traineeship_en.asp</a>	None	Posts are available for nationals of CoE member countries only.
European Bank for Reconstruction and Development (EBRD)	<a href="http://www.ebrd.com">http://www.ebrd.com</a>	<i>The EBRD is an international financial institution that supports projects from central Europe to central Asia and southern and eastern Mediterranean. Investing primarily in private sector clients whose needs cannot be fully met by the market, the Bank fosters transition towards open and democratic market economies.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ebrdjobs.com/fe/tpl_ebrd01.asp?newms=sr">http://www.ebrdjobs.com/fe/tpl_ebrd01.asp?newms=sr</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ebrdjobs.com/fe/tpl_ebrd01.asp?newms=info34">http://www.ebrdjobs.com/fe/tpl_ebrd01.asp?newms=info34</a>	None	Posts are available for nationals of EBRD member countries only.
European Bank Authority (EBA)	<a href="http://www.eba.europa.eu">http://www.eba.europa.eu</a>	<i>The main task of the EBA is to contribute, through the adoption of binding Technical Standards (BTS) and Guidelines, to the creation of the European Single Rulebook in banking. The Single Rulebook aims at providing a single set of harmonised prudential rules for financial institutions throughout the EU, helping create a level playing field and providing high protection to depositors, investors and consumers.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.eba.europa.eu/about-us/careers">http://www.eba.europa.eu/about-us/careers</a>	None	None	
European Court of Auditors (ECA)	<a href="http://www.eca.europa.eu">http://www.eca.europa.eu</a>	<i>The ECA was established to audit the EU's finances. The starting point for its audit work is the EU's budget and policies, primarily in areas relating to growth and jobs, added value, public finances, the environment and climate action. The ECA audits the budget in terms of both revenue and spending.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/JobOpporuniten.aspx">http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/JobOpporuniten.aspx</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/Traineeships.aspx">http://www.eca.europa.eu/en/Pages/Traineeships.aspx</a>	None	
European Insurance and Occupational Pensions Authority (EIOPA)	<a href="https://eiopa.europa.eu">https://eiopa.europa.eu</a>		Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://eiopa.europa.eu/about-eiopa/careers/index.html">https://eiopa.europa.eu/about-eiopa/careers/index.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://eiopa.europa.eu/about-eiopa/careers/index.html">https://eiopa.europa.eu/about-eiopa/careers/index.html</a>	None	
European Medicines Agency (EMA)	<a href="http://www.ema.europa.eu">http://www.ema.europa.eu</a>	<i>The European Medicines Agency is a decentralised agency of the European Union, located in London. The Agency is responsible for the scientific evaluation of medicines developed by pharmaceutical companies for use in the European Union.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/about_us/general/general_content_000322.jsp&amp;mid=WC0b01ac0580029422">http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/about_us/general/general_content_000322.jsp&amp;mid=WC0b01ac0580029422</a>	None	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/about_us/general/general_content_000321.jsp&amp;mid=WC0b01ac0580029405">http://www.ema.europa.eu/ema/index.jsp?curl=pages/about_us/general/general_content_000321.jsp&amp;mid=WC0b01ac0580029405</a>	

Name	Link	Short description	Jobs	Internships	Trainee programs	Restrictions (e.g. nationality)
European Molecular Biology Laboratory (EMBL)	<a href="http://www.embl.org">http://www.embl.org</a>	<i>The European Molecular Biology Laboratory is a non-profit organisation and a basic research institute funded by public research monies from 20 member states and one associate member. Research at EMBL is conducted by approximately 85 independent groups covering the spectrum of molecular biology.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.embl.de/about-us/jobs/">http://www.embl.de/about-us/jobs/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.embl.de/training/undergraduates/index.html">http://www.embl.de/training/undergraduates/index.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.embl.de/training/index.html">http://www.embl.de/training/index.html</a>	
European Personnel Selection Office (EPSO)	<a href="http://europa.eu/epso">http://europa.eu/epso</a>	<i>EPSO is responsible for selecting staff to work for the Institutions and Agencies of the European Union including the European Parliament, the Council, the European Commission, the Court of Justice, the Court of Auditors, the European External Action Service, the Economic and Social Committee, the Committee of the Regions, the European Data Protection Supervisor and the European Ombudsman.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://europa.eu/epso/discover/job_profiles/index_en.htm">http://europa.eu/epso/discover/job_profiles/index_en.htm</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://europa.eu/epso/appl/how_apply/trainees/index_en.htm">http://europa.eu/epso/appl/how_apply/trainees/index_en.htm</a>	None	
European Securities and Markets Authority (ESMA)	<a href="http://www.esma.europa.eu">http://www.esma.europa.eu</a>	<i>ESMA's mission is to enhance the protection of investors and reinforce stable and well functioning financial markets in the European Union. As an independent institution ESMA achieves this mission by building a single rule book for EU financial markets and ensuring its consistent application and supervision across the EU.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.esma.europa.eu/page/Vacancies-0">http://www.esma.europa.eu/page/Vacancies-0</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.esma.europa.eu/page/Why-work-ESMA-0">http://www.esma.europa.eu/page/Why-work-ESMA-0</a>	None	
European Space Agency (ESA)	<a href="http://www.esa.int">http://www.esa.int</a>	<i>The European Space Agency (ESA) is Europe's gateway to space. Its mission is to shape the development of Europe's space capability and ensure that investment in space continues to deliver benefits to the citizens of Europe and the world.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA">http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA/Student_placements2">http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA/Student_placements2</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA/Young_Graduate_Trainees">http://www.esa.int/About_Us/Careers_at_ESA/Young_Graduate_Trainees</a>	
Freiwilligendienst kulturweit / Deutsche UNESCO-Kommission	<a href="http://www.kulturweit.de/en.html">http://www.kulturweit.de/en.html</a>	<i>»kulturweit«, the international cultural volunteer service for young people between the ages of 18 and 26, started in 2009. The project was implemented by the German Commission for UNESCO and financed by the German Federal Foreign Office. »kulturweit« enables people from Germany to engage themselves as volunteers in the field of cultural relations and educational policy. In doing this volunteers are adequately financially supported, ensuring that »kulturweit« is open to all young people.</i>	None	Yes, for more information visit their homepage.	None	German citizenship not required but you should have lived for two to three years in Germany.
Hertie School of Governance (HSoG)	<a href="http://www.hertie-school.org">http://www.hertie-school.org</a>	<i>The Hertie School of Governance is one of the leading english speaking universities in Germany and an international teaching and research centre of excellence that prepares students for leadership positions in government, business, and civil society.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.hertie-school.org/jobs/">http://www.hertie-school.org/jobs/</a>	None	None	
Inter-American Development Bank (IADB)	<a href="http://www.iadb.org">http://www.iadb.org</a>	<i>Established in 1959, we are the leading source of development financing for Latin America and the Caribbean, with a strong commitment to achieve measurable results, increased integrity, transparency and accountability. We have an evolving reform agenda that seeks to increase our development impact in the region.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/types-of-jobs,1357.html">http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/types-of-jobs,1357.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/internships,1360.html">http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/internships,1360.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/young-professionals-program,1358.html">http://www.iadb.org/en/careers/young-professionals-program,1358.html</a>	
International Committee of the Red Cross (ICRC)	<a href="http://www.icrc.org">http://www.icrc.org</a>	<i>The ICRC, established in 1863, works worldwide to provide humanitarian help for people affected by conflict and armed violence and to promote the laws that protect victims of war. An independent and neutral organization, its mandate stems essentially from the Geneva Conventions of 1949. Based in Geneva, Switzerland, it employs some 12,000 people in 80 countries; it is financed mainly by voluntary donations from governments and from national Red Cross and Red Crescent societies.</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.icrc.org/eng/who-we-are/jobs/index.jsp">http://www.icrc.org/eng/who-we-are/jobs/index.jsp</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.icrc.org/eng/who-we-are/jobs/index.jsp">http://www.icrc.org/eng/who-we-are/jobs/index.jsp</a>	None	
International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD)	<a href="http://www.ifad.org/">http://www.ifad.org/</a>	<i>"The International Fund for Agricultural Development (IFAD) has focused exclusively on rural poverty reduction, working with poor rural populations in developing countries to eliminate poverty, hunger and malnutrition; raise their productivity and incomes; and improve the quality of their lives." (Source:IFAD)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ifad.org/job/index.htm">http://www.ifad.org/job/index.htm</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ifad.org/job/intern/index.htm">http://www.ifad.org/job/intern/index.htm</a>	None	Applicant must be a citizen of a IFAD member state. Please see <a href="http://www.ifad.org/governance/ifad/ms.htm">http://www.ifad.org/governance/ifad/ms.htm</a>
International Labour Organization (ILO)	<a href="http://www.ilo.org/global/lang-en/index.htm">http://www.ilo.org/global/lang-en/index.htm</a>	<i>"The main aims of the ILO are to promote rights at work, encourage decent employment opportunities, enhance social protection and strengthen dialogue on work-related issues." (Source:ILO)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://erecruit.ilo.org/public/index.asp">https://erecruit.ilo.org/public/index.asp</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/pers/vacancy/intern.htm">http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/pers/vacancy/intern.htm</a>	Junior Professional Officer Programme, for more information visit <a href="http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/pers/vacancy/aeexpert.htm">http://www.ilo.org/public/english/bureau/pers/vacancy/aeexpert.htm</a>	
International Monetary Fund (IMF)	<a href="http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm">http://www.imf.org/external/index.htm</a>	<i>"The IMF works to foster global growth and economic stability. It provides policy advice and financing to members in economic difficulties and also works with developing nations to help them achieve macroeconomic stability and reduce poverty." (Source:IMF)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/howtoapply.htm">http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/howtoapply.htm</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/joboppo.htm">http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/joboppo.htm</a>	Economist Program (EP) for more information visit <a href="http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/joboppo.htm">http://www.imf.org/external/np/adm/rec/job/joboppo.htm</a>	
International Organization for Migration (IOM)	<a href="http://www.iom.int/cms/en/sites/iom/home.html">http://www.iom.int/cms/en/sites/iom/home.html</a>	<i>"IOM is committed to the principle that humane and orderly migration benefits migrants and society." (Source:IOM)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.iom.int/cms/recruitment">http://www.iom.int/cms/recruitment</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.iom.int/cms/en/sites/iom/home/about-iom-1/recruitment/internships-at-iom.html">http://www.iom.int/cms/en/sites/iom/home/about-iom-1/recruitment/internships-at-iom.html</a>	None	
International Renewable Energy Agency (IRENA)	<a href="http://www.irena.org/home/index.aspx?PriMenuID=12&amp;nu=Pri">http://www.irena.org/home/index.aspx?PriMenuID=12&amp;nu=Pri</a>	<i>"IRENA seeks to make an impact in the world of renewable energy by maintaining a clear and independent position, providing a range of reliable and well-understood services that complement those already offered by the renewable energy community and gather existing, but scattered, activities around a central hub." (Source:IRENA)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.irena.org/Jobs/jobs.aspx?mnu=cat&amp;PriMenuID=13&amp;CatID=58">http://www.irena.org/Jobs/jobs.aspx?mnu=cat&amp;PriMenuID=13&amp;CatID=58</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.irena.org/Jobs/jobs.aspx?mnu=cat&amp;PriMenuID=13&amp;CatID=58">http://www.irena.org/Jobs/jobs.aspx?mnu=cat&amp;PriMenuID=13&amp;CatID=58</a>	None	
Mercator Program Center for International Affairs (MPC) / Mercator Kolleg für internationale Aufgaben	<a href="http://www.stiftung-mercator.de/en/centres/international-affairs/mercator-fellowship-on-international-affairs.html">http://www.stiftung-mercator.de/en/centres/international-affairs/mercator-fellowship-on-international-affairs.html</a>	<i>"Stiftung Mercator is one of the largest private foundations in Germany. It pursues clearly defined objectives in its thematic clusters of integration, climate change and arts education and it achieves these objectives with a combination of socio-political advocacy and practical work. Stiftung Mercator implements its own projects and supports external projects in its centres for science and humanities, education and international affairs. It takes an entrepreneurial, professional and international approach to its work." (Source:MPC)</i>	/	/	/	
Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD)	<a href="http://www.oecd.org/">http://www.oecd.org/</a>	<i>"The mission of the Organisation for Economic Co-operation and Development (OECD) is to promote policies that will improve the economic and social well-being of people around the world." (Source:OECD)</i>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.oecd.org/about/careersattheoecd/">http://www.oecd.org/about/careersattheoecd/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.oecd.org/careers/internshipprogramme.htm">http://www.oecd.org/careers/internshipprogramme.htm</a>	No, only OECD Young Professionals Programme. For more information visit <a href="http://www.oecd.org/careers/oecdyoungprofessionalsprogramme.htm">http://www.oecd.org/careers/oecdyoungprofessionalsprogramme.htm</a>	

Name	Link	Short description	Jobs	Internships	Trainee programs	Restrictions (e.g. nationality)
Organization for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons (OPCW)	<a href="http://www.opcw.org/">http://www.opcw.org/</a>	"The Organisation for the Prohibition of Chemical Weapons is the implementing body of the Chemical Weapons Convention (CWC), which entered into force in 1997. As of today the OPCW has 190 Member States, who are working together to achieve a world free from chemical weapons. They share the collective goal of preventing chemistry from ever again being used for warfare, thereby strengthening international security." (Source:OPCW)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://apps.opcw.org/PHFOnline/VacancyList.aspx?type=2">https://apps.opcw.org/PHFOnline/VacancyList.aspx?type=2</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.opcw.org/jobs/internships-at-opcw/">http://www.opcw.org/jobs/internships-at-opcw/</a>	None	
Organization for Security and Cooperation in Europe (OSCE)	<a href="http://www.osce.org/">http://www.osce.org/</a>	"Security touches on many aspects of the way we live and are governed. The OSCE's comprehensive view of security covers three "dimensions": the politico-military; the economic and environmental; and the human." (Source:OSCE)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.osce.org/employment/89">http://www.osce.org/employment/89</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.osce.org/employment/91">http://www.osce.org/employment/91</a>	None, only Junior Professional Officer Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.osce.org/employment/44386">http://www.osce.org/employment/44386</a>	
Seminar für ländliche Entwicklung der Humboldt-Universität zu Berlin (SLE)	<a href="http://www.sle-berlin.de/index.php/en/">http://www.sle-berlin.de/index.php/en/</a>	"SLE has provided hands-on vocational education and training for future experts and managers in the field of international development cooperation for the last fifty years. We offer postgraduate studies, training courses for international experts, and practice-oriented development research and consultancy to organizations and universities active in this field." (Source:SLE)	SLE TRAINING - Training for International Experts for more information visit <a href="http://www.sle-berlin.de/index.php/en/training-2">http://www.sle-berlin.de/index.php/en/training-2</a>		None, only SLE STUDIES - Postgraduate course for participants with a master's degree and some practical experience in development cooperation	
United Nations Development Program (UNDP)	<a href="http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home.html">http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home.html</a>	UNDP partners with people at all levels of society to help build nations that can withstand crisis, and drive and sustain the kind of growth that improves the quality of life for everyone. On the ground in 177 countries and territories, we offer global perspective and local insight to help empower lives and build resilient nations." (Source:UNDP)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://jobs.undp.org/">https://jobs.undp.org/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/jobs/internships.html">http://www.undp.org/content/undp/en/home/operations/jobs/internships.html</a>	None, only Junior Professional Officer Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.jposc.org/">http://www.jposc.org/</a>	
United Nations High Commissioner for Refugees (UNHCR)	<a href="http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home">http://www.unhcr.org/cgi-bin/texis/vtx/home</a>	The agency is mandated to lead and co-ordinate international action to protect refugees and resolve refugee problems worldwide. Its primary purpose is to safeguard the rights and well-being of refugees. It strives to ensure that everyone can exercise the right to seek asylum and find safe refuge in another State, with the option to return home voluntarily, integrate locally or to resettle in a third country." (Source: UNHCR)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c491.html">http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c491.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c49d.html">http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c49d.html</a>	None, only Junior Professional Officer Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c49a.html">http://www.unhcr.org/pages/49c3646c49a.html</a>	
United Nations Industrial Development Organization (UNIDO)	<a href="http://www.unido.org/">http://www.unido.org/</a>	UNIDO is the specialized agency of the United Nations that promotes industrial development for poverty reduction, inclusive globalization and environmental sustainability." (Source: UNIDO)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unido.org/employment.html">http://www.unido.org/employment.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unido.org/internship.html">http://www.unido.org/internship.html</a>	None	
United Nations Office for Project Services (UNOPS)	<a href="http://www.unops.org/english/Pages/default.aspx">http://www.unops.org/english/Pages/default.aspx</a>	"UNOPS mission is to serve people in need by expanding the ability of the United Nations, governments and other partners to manage projects, infrastructure and procurement in a sustainable and efficient manner." (Source:UNOPS)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/Pages/Vacancies.aspx">http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/Pages/Vacancies.aspx</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/Pages/Internships.aspx">http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/Pages/Internships.aspx</a>	None, only Junior Professional Officers Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/JPOs/Pages/jpo.aspx">http://www.unops.org/english/whoweneed/JPOs/Pages/jpo.aspx</a>	
United Nations Population Fund (UNFPA)	<a href="http://www.unfpa.org/public/">http://www.unfpa.org/public/</a>	"UNFPA, the United Nations Population Fund, delivers a world where every pregnancy is wanted, every birth is safe, every young person's potential is fulfilled." (Source:UNFPA)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.unfpa.org/employment/">http://www.unfpa.org/employment/</a>		None, Junior Professional Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.unfpa.org/employment/">http://www.unfpa.org/employment/</a>	
United Nations Regional Information Centre for Western Europe (UNRIC)	<a href="https://www.unric.org/en/">https://www.unric.org/en/</a>	The United Nations Regional Information Centre (UNRIC) is organized into nine geographical & thematic desks and a library. UNRIC works with all stake holders in Europe - the European Union institutions, governments, all segments of the civil society and of course the media. UNRIC aims to inform but also to engage Europeans in issues of global reach." (Source:UNRIC)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://www.unric.org/en/employment-and-internships">https://www.unric.org/en/employment-and-internships</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="https://www.unric.org/en/employment-and-internships">https://www.unric.org/en/employment-and-internships</a>	None	
The World Bank Group (WB)	<a href="http://www.worldbank.org/">http://www.worldbank.org/</a>	"The World Bank is a vital source of financial and technical assistance to developing countries around the world. We are not a bank in the ordinary sense but a unique partnership to reduce poverty and support development. The World Bank Group comprises five institutions managed by their member countries." (Source:WB)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBSNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html">http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBSNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBSNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html">http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBSNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html</a>	None, only Young professional programme for more information visit <a href="http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html">http://web.worldbank.org/WBSITE/EXTERNAL/EXTJOBNEW/0,,contentMDK:23149336~menuPK:8453554~pagePK:8453902~piPK:8453353~theSitePK:8453353,00.html</a>	
World Health Organization (WHO)	<a href="http://www.who.int/about/en/">http://www.who.int/about/en/</a>	"WHO is the directing and coordinating authority for health within the United Nations system. It is responsible for providing leadership on global health matters, shaping the health research agenda, setting norms and standards, articulating evidence-based policy options, providing technical support to countries and monitoring and assessing health trends." (Source:WHO)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.who.int/employment/en/">http://www.who.int/employment/en/</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.who.int/employment/internship/en/">http://www.who.int/employment/internship/en/</a>	None, only Junior Professional Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.who.int/employment/jpo/en/">http://www.who.int/employment/jpo/en/</a>	
World Food Program (WFP)	<a href="http://www.wfp.org/about">http://www.wfp.org/about</a>	"The World Food Programme is the world's largest humanitarian agency fighting hunger worldwide." (Source:WFP)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies">http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies/internship">http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies/internship</a>	None, only Junior Professional Officer Programme for more information visit <a href="http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies-junior-professional-officer-program">http://www.wfp.org/about/vacancies-junior-professional-officer-program</a>	
Zentrum für Internationale Friedenseinsätze (ZIF)	<a href="http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/">http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/</a>	"Human rights officers with the UN Mission in South Sudan, political advisors for the EUPOL Mission in Afghanistan, or election experts in Haiti: The Center for International Peace Operations (ZIF) is Germany's central point of reference for civilian expertise." (Source:ZIF)	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/login.html">http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/login.html</a>	Yes, for more information visit <a href="http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/about-zif/internships-jobs.html">http://www.zif-berlin.org/en/about-zif/internships-jobs.html</a>	None	